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DATE: June 21, 2006
TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Seryj
FROM: Cheryl A. Johnson, atory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation
RE: Docket No. 060352-WS; Application for certificates to provide water and

wastewater service in Polk County by Island Club West Development Inc.

Please note that Docket No. 060352-WS is an application for authority to transfer majority
organizational control in Highlands County from Country Club of Sebring, Inc. to Country Club
Utilities, Inc. The utility’s stock was transferred to the son of the utility owner. The name of the
utility was subsequently changed after the golf course was sold to another party. The name was
changed to avoid confusion with the golf course. The utility initially assumed that it only needed
to file and application for a name change. However, there has been a change in the majority

stockholder which requires an application for authority to transfer majority organizational
control.
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